

## Daan Weijers — Resumé

*d@anweijers.com — +31 6 42 15 39 79 — www.daanweijers.com*

My name is Daan Weijers, I'm a 22 year old UX designer from the Netherlands. I love good interactions, logical flows and pretty pixels. Besides that, I like playing with code & data. I recently graduated from the Copenhagen Institute of Interaction design.

---

### PROFESSIONAL EXPERIENCE

#### **Freelance UX Designer — Get Hooked B.V.**

*February 2017 — current*

Responsible for the user experience and overseeing the design process as a whole for a corporate car-leasing and sharing platform.

#### **Design intern — Tellart Amsterdam**

*September 2014 — January 2015*

Role in conceptualisation and realisation of the Museum of the Future 2015 exhibit, commissioned by the United Arab Emirates in Dubai.

#### **Co-founder & UX/UI design — no.dots**

*September 2011 — August 2015*

Co-founded a webdesign agency at age 16. Responsible for translating client's wishes into website designs & leading projects. Clients include Mortara health systems and the Dutch government.

#### **Front-end developer — Less or More B.V.**

*Summer 2014 and Summer 2015*

Being a front-end developer for multiple projects to help out a

#### **Eindhoven University of Technology**

*January 2013 — January 2016*

Improving education as part of the university council, the department council and the educational committee of the Industrial Design department. I was also a part of the official promotion-team of the university, and volunteered in numerous committees and giving design workshops to primary school kids. For three years in a row I taught a HTML/CSS workshop to freshmen.

---

### EDUCATION

#### **Copenhagen Institute of Interaction Design**

*January 2016 — December 2016*

One year interaction design graduate programme.

#### **Eindhoven University of Technology**

*September 2015 — January 2016 (discontinued)*

MSc. programme of Industrial Design.

#### **Eindhoven University of Technology**

*September 2012 — July 2015*

BSc. programme of Industrial Design.